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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2006 10:57 AM
To: notice@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Skorpionite (IMA 2005-10)

The weekly update of new mineral specimens has just been posted to my web site. Per your 
request, this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $55</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings $55-500</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Arusha, Tanzania
- Quartz var. Tiger-eye from Griqualand, South Africa
- Silver and Cobalt from Gowganda, Ontario, Canada
- Tetrahedrite, Quartz, Chalcopyrite, Pyrite from Boston & Tintic Mine, Utah
- Cerussite from Mibladen, Atlas Mountains, Morocco
- Wulfenite from Touissit Mine, south of Oujda, Morocco
- Hemimorphite var. Calamine from Granby, Newton County, Missouri
- Skorpionite* (IMA 2005-10) on Tarbuttite from Skorpion Mine, Namibia
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Luc Yen, Yen Bai Province, Vietnam

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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